
From: Foi Enquiries
To:
Subject: FOI-17-1747 - Temporary Accommodation
Date: 12 December 2017 09:42:06
Attachments: Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Dear 
 
Thank you for your information request of 17 November 2017.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide me with the gross cost of a.
bed and breakfast hotels and b. all other temporary accommodation used to accommodate
households that the council has a statutory responsibility to house, in 2016/17.
The number of placements in bed and breakfast hotel and all other temporary accommodation
used is detailed below
 

  Total number of placements No of placements for
households that the
council has a statutory
responsibility to house

B&B/Hotels 210 154
All other temporary
accommodation used

1420 1282

 
We are unable to provide a breakdown of the costs by decision, therefore have listed below the
total costs of these types of accommodation
 
a. bed and breakfast hotels
£724,765.95
 
and b. all other temporary accommodation
£6,643,931.16
 
ACC is unable to provide you with information on the gross cost of bed and breakfast hotels
and all other temporary accommodation used to accommodate households that the council
has a statutory responsibility to house, in 2016/17 as it is not held by ACC.  In order to comply
with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that this
information is not held by it. 
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Information Compliance Officer
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of



Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
 
 
Information Compliance Team
Customer Service
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
3rd Floor North
Business Hub 17
Marischal College
Broad Street
ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Tel 03000 200 292
 
*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of  10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).
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